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Date: Mon, 15 Sep 2008 13:53:38 -0700
From: "Jo Farb Hernandez" <jfh@cru2io.com>
Reply-to: outslderart@yahoogroups.com
To: <outsiderart@yahoogroups.com>
Subject: RE: [outsiderart] Pasaquan is listed on tiie National Register of IHistoric Places

Recent Activity
This is so fabulous; huge congratulations go to Fred and New Members 1
everyone else that participated! The increased visibility
that this gives to the entire genre of art environments will
hopefully help other communities endeavor to save their
o w n s i t e s .

N e w M e m b e r s

Visit Your Group
S t a r W a r s o n Y !

Now if we could just get some money in the pipeline for
the conservation and preservation...

Again, kudos to all!!

J o

Jo Farb Hernandez, Director

SPACES - Saving and Preserving Arts and Cultural
E n v i r o n m e n t s

9053 Soquel Drive, Suite 205

Aptos, CA 95003

jfh@cruzio.com

From: outslderart@yahoogroups.com [mallto:outsiderart
©yahoogroups.com] On Behalf Of Fred C. Fussell
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 7:38 AM
To: outsiderart@yahoogroups.com
Subject: Re: [outsiderart] Pasaquan is listed on the
National Register of Historic Places

D i s c o v e r n e w
c o n t e n t

C o n n e c t w i t h o t h e r

fans & upload
v i d e o .

N e w b u s i n e s s ?

G e t n e w
c u s t o m e r s .

List your web site

i n Y a h o o ! S e a r c h .

S i t e b u i l d e r

B u i l d a w e b s i t e

quickly & easily

w i t h S i t e b u i l d e r .

Thanks for the nice words. The NR nomination

process began more than 10 years ago, lay dormant for
a long time, and then was revived. The completed
application was finally submitted for state review about
a year ago. We received word of its final approval at
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